From: development.control@towerhamlets.gov.uk <development.control@towerhamlets.gov.uk>
Sent: 19 December 2023 12:10

To: Planningapps <planningapps.planningapps@royalgreenwich.gov.uk>

Subject: PA/21/02707 : Whitechapel Road Development Site, Whitechapel Road, London E1 2BB

Reference: PA/21/02707

Location: Whitechapel Road Development Site, Whitechapel Road, London E1 2BB

Consultee: London Borough of Greenwich

Ward - WH

Proposal: Redevelopment of site involving erection of five buildings and retention of one building for
provision of up to 68,386 sqm (GIA) of Class E(g) space for flexible life science purpose uses; and
provision of up to 6,363 sgm (GIA) flexible Class E supporting uses and Class F1 and Class F2
supporting uses (gallery/ exhibition/ community uses); up to 3,467 sqm (GIA) F1(a) for research and
development and teaching activities in the life science sector; ywith associated landscaping; public
realm and hi

Dear Sir or Madam,

| give notice that DP9 on behalf of Department of Health and Social Care supported by has
submitted further information to the Environmental Statement under Regulation 25 of The Town
and Country (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017(as amended) in relation to the
above application, within the London Borough of Tower Hamlets. The further information is marked
on the planning register as "Environmental Statement - Further Other Info" and is available to view
here:

https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fdevelopment.towerhamlets.g
ov.uk%2Fonline-
applications%2FPLAN%2FPA%2F21%2F02707&data=05%7C02%7Cplanningapps.planningapps%40ro
yalgreenwich.gov.uk%7Ce3d9afacc6814bec58f608dc008b71eck7Ce632f2633f464111aa5cd54126f9
5105%7C1%7C0%7C638385846107259406%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCA4wLiAwMD
AiLCJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCJBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6MNn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=67TKMQON%2
FtNS4grgatllElw4%2F80p4XxyeF8SJGbzg00%3D&reserved=0

Please send your comments to Development.Control@towerhamlets.gov.uk. Final comments must
be received within 30 calendar days of this email, by Jan 9 2024.

Please send any queries relating to the application to Robin Bennett the planner dealing with the
application at Robin.Bennett@towerhamlets.gov.uk

yours sincerely,

Paul Buckenham
Development Manager
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